
 
 
 
   

www.rpgcondo.ca 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Unit Owners:        November 13, 2023 
 
Please be advised that the Annual General Meeting of the unit owners of Condominium Corporation 
No. 112 2235 will be held on: 

Monday, November 27, 2023 
7:00 PM. 

(Kindly arrive 30 minutes early for registration) 
River Park Glen Leisure Centre 

 
An instrument of Proxy has been attached for your use if you are unable to attend the Annual General 
Meeting.  A Member of the Board of Directors or a designated representative appointed by you will use 
the Proxy to vote on your behalf at the meeting, in accordance with your instructions.  As per the new 
Condominium Property Act, no employee or owner of the management company can act as a proxy for 
a general meeting.  Also, per the Condominium Act, all arrears must be cleared up a minimum of one 
day in advance of the Annual General Meeting in order to exercise your right to vote. 
 
We sent out a “Save the Date” package a few weeks ago to advise you of this meeting.  Attached you 
will find: 
 

• Form of Proxy 
• Agenda to the Annual General Meeting 
• Minutes to the October 15, 2022 Annual General Meeting 
• Audited Financial Statements as at December 31, 2022, including Capital Replacement Reserve Fund 

Reports 
• Financial Report to September 30, 2023 (last current quarter), including Capital Replacement Reserve 

Fund Report 
• 2023 Board Declarations 
• Management Discussion and Analysis document 

 
This notice and the attached proxy will complete your Annual General Meeting package.  If you would 
like to complete your proxy online, kindly contact us at theboard@rpgcondo.ca and we will send you a 
DocuSign form for your completion.  We must have an email address on file for you in order to choose 
this option.  
 
We look forward to seeing you at the Annual General Meeting.  If you have any questions, please 
contact On-Site Solutions’ Office, (403) 346-9077, extension 3 or e-mail theboard@rpgcondo.ca. 
  
Your Board of Directors 
Condominium Corporation No. 112 2235 

 

103, 117 - 21 MacDonald Dr. 
Fort McMurray, AB  T9H 4H1 

Ph: (780) 790-2077 
Fax: (403) 346-9133 

Condominium Corporation No. 112 2235 
 

http://www.rpgcondo.ca/
mailto:theboard@rpgcondo.ca
mailto:theboard@rpgcondo.ca


 

 

CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 112 2235 
 

Annual General Meeting 
 

November 27, 2023 
7:00 PM 

River Park Glen Leisure Centre 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Call to order by the Chairman; 

2. Call the roll/establishment of quorum; 

3. Adoption of Agenda; 

4. Proof of notice of meeting; 

5. Reading and disposal of any unapproved minutes;  

6. Reports of Officers (on chairs at meeting and posted online after meeting); 

a. President  

b. Treasurer  

7. Reports of Committees; 

a. None 

8. Financial Reports and Appointment of Accountants or Auditors; 

9. Capital Replacement Reserve Fund Report; 

10. Unfinished Business – None carried forward; 

11. Ratification of Past Acts of Board Members & Officers; 

12. Set number of board members; 

13. Election of members of the Board; 

14. New Business;  Board has not been advised of any additions to the agenda, in accordance 
with the Condominium Property Act 

15. Adjournment 



 

  

www.rpgcondo.ca 

 
 
 
 
 

Condominium Corporation No. 112 2235 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 

October 15, 2022 
 

1. Call to Order – Meeting call to order at 10:05 am 

 

Gene Dobie, President and Owner, Chaired the meeting. 

Tyler Chapman, Owner, was appointed recording Secretary of the meeting.  

 

2. Call the Roll/Establishment of Quorum  

 

Current Board Members in attendance  Gene Dobie    Robert Steinbach 

          Bryce Chapman   Lorie Ephgrave 

           

A Quorum for the Annual General Meeting of Owners has been met for Condominium Corporation 112 

2235 with 471.43 Units, representing 4,934.13 Unit Factors, in attendance.   

 

13 Persons in Attendance, Representing 158 units and 1,237.5 Unit Factors 

Proxies representing 313.43 units and 3,696.63, were accepted 

16 Units, representing 189 Unit Factors, were ineligible to vote due to arrears 

293 Units with 293 Unit Factors for parking stalls owned by Condominium Corp. were ineligible 

Quorum:  471.43/863 eligible units in attendance – 54.63% 

4,934.13/9,518 eligible unit factors in attendance – 51.84% 

 

3. Adoption of the agenda 

 

Motion by Ephgrave seconded by Steinbach to adopt the agenda as presented. 

471.43 In Favour, None Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 

4. Proof of Notice of Meeting 

 

All notices listed below were sent via email, mail or hand delivered based on information provided by 

Owners: 

 September 15, 2022:  Save the Date Notice for October 15, 2022 AGM was sent by email, mail or 

hand delivered to Owners of record as at that date 

 October 2, 2022: Final Notice and October 15, 2022 AGM Package mailed, emailed or hand 

delivered to Owners of record as at that date 

 

 

103, 117 ‐ 21 MacDonald Dr. 
Fort McMurray, AB  T9H 4H1 

Ph:  (780) 790‐2077 
Fax:  (403) 346‐9133 

 



 

  

www.rpgcondo.ca 

5. Reading and Disposal of any unapproved minutes 

 

Motion by Grynoch, seconded by J. Kobi to approve the minutes from the last AGM dated August 28, 

2021 as presented.  

471.43 In Favour, None Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 

6. Report of Officers 

 

President’s Report was circulated at the meeting.  Copies will be posted on the www.rpgcondo.ca 

website.  

Treasurer’s Report was circulated at the meeting.  Copies will be posted on the www.rpgcondo.ca 

website.  

 

7. Reports of Committees 

 

There are no active committees. 

 

8. Financial Report and Appointment of Accountants or Auditors 

 

Motion by Ephgrave, seconded by J. Kobi to approve the audited financial statements for December 31, 

2021 as presented. 

470.93 In Favour, .5 Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 

 

Motion by B. Chapman, seconded by Steinbach to appoint BDO to perform the audit until the next Annual 

General Meeting and that the remuneration be fixed by the Board of Directors. 

471.43 In Favour, None Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 

 

9. Capital Reserve Fund Report 

 

Motion by Ephgrave seconded by Grynoch to accept the Capital Reserve Fund Report for December 31, 

2021, as presented. 

471.43 In Favour, None Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 

 

10. Unfinished Business 

 

None carried forward. 

 

 

 

 



 

  

www.rpgcondo.ca 

11. Ratification of Past Acts of Board Members and Officers 

 

Motion by T. Chapman, seconded by Grynoch to ratify the past acts of the Board Members and Officers 

471.43 In Favour, None Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 

12. Election of members of the Board – Set Number of Members: 

 

Motion by T. Chapman seconded by Steinbach to fix the Board of Directors at five (5) members. 

 

471.43 In Favour, None Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 

13. Election of members of the Board: 

 

The following were nominated for election to the Board of Directors 

Gene Dobie      Bryce Chapman     Jamie Kobi     

Robert Steinbach    Lorie Ephgrave             

 

Board declarations were reported, in writing, in the Annual General Meeting documents circulated to 

Owners and available at the meeting 

 

Motion by Turner, seconded by J. Kobi to approve the nominations. 

 

Gene Dobie      Lorie Ephgrave      Bryce Chapman  

Robert Steinbach    Jamie Kobi 

 

The following were duly elected as Directors of the Corporation until the next annual general election of 

Directors unless their office is vacated or a successor is appointed in accordance with the Bylaws of the 

Corporation and the Condominium Property Act: 

 

Gene Dobie      Lorie Ephgrave      Bryce Chapman  

Robert Steinbach    Jamie Kobi       

 

14. New Business: 

 

No New Business was presented. 

 
15. Adjournment of Meeting 

 

Motion by T. Chapman, seconded by Grynoch to adjourn the meeting at 10:50 am. 

 

471.43 In Favour, None Opposed 

Motion CARRIED 



��������	
���	�������������	�����������������	��������������� !"� "�����#$����	��������%&'%�(�)�*�+�, -./---0�1%&'%�(�2�3�+4� 56/765087%&'%�(�9�:;+<=>�?�@A3<=3 8/11105-?<4<B�*B�CD;<=>�&*4�3=E�*= ../�71077F<G�B�&*:AE��&*4�3=E�*= -8/��.077$��������� 1�H/�6I06H����	���J����K�L��%A*BA�F��3�2�:�<4�M,� 8H/I710�-$�����J����K�L�� 8H/I710�-N���N��
�#O��	����+�@�<B�P=Q�+ 5/�HI0H7$�����N�����
�#O��	��� 5/�HI0H7����������������+R<*��SA= H-/7810IIT::;E0�TEA+=0���+R<*��SA= (88/�8�0H7U�=�(���+R<*��SA= 57/67706IPVV<:��F;+*<=;+��W�CD;<@E�*= 6/II101IT::;E0�TEA+=0�(F;+*0�W�CD;<@0 (6/I5-0.7U�=�(�F;+*<=;+��W�CD;<@E�*= 580HI%AE@;=�+�CD;<@E�*= I/I�5011T::;E0�TEA+=0�(�%AE@;=�+�CD;<@ (I/I�7056U�=�(�%AE@;=�+�CD;<@E�*= 10H5';<,B<*�3 15/-560.7T::;E0�TEA+=0�(';<,B<*� (15/-5-0-IU�=�(�';<,B<*� 10I5CG�+:<3��CD;<@E�*= �1/7I5087T::;E0�TEA+=0�(�CG�+:<3��CD;<@ (��/68501�U�=(�CG�+:<3��CD;<@E�*= �17016F�*:<*� 5-/11I0-5T::;E�TEA+=�(�F�*:<*� (16/76I07IU�=�(�F�*:<*� I/�5708-CD;<@E�*=��*B�XAA,3 1./�5-017T::;E�TEA+=�(�CD;<@E�*=��*B�000 (11/1I701.U�=Y��CD;<@E�*=��*B�XAA,3 �/H-806-$������������������� .7/78601�$Z$�[����#$ 517/�.I0�8[\��\[\$]����	��[��L�������T::A;*=3���>�M,� .H/-�50IH?�@A3<=3�A*�2�:�T+���2�*=�,3 ./I77077T::+;�B�S<�M<,<=<�3 -.6016P=Q�+���>�M,� 1H/�H.08�)9X�%Q�+��B�A*�9�,�3 �8508I)9X���<B�A*��;+:Q�3�3 (�7I057XA=�,�)9X .-01I$���������	��[��L������� H1/�650H8[�	̂�$����[��L�������%_'�̀�G<;E�SA�* �/I17/�I60HI%_'�?+�a3 578/7I8071&*4�3=E�*=�<*�%�@<=�,�T33�=3 .7/78601�%�@<=�,�2�@,�:�E�*=�2�3�+4��F;000 �.H/576087%�@<=�,�&E@+A4�E�*=�SA�*�F;*B (1/718/18.0H6N��	��
�Z	b�� "�c"��



��������	
���	�������������	�����������������	��������������� !"� "��#�����$�	%�#����$��&������� '(()*+(,-'#.#�$�$/��/$/#0 �-1)2+�,2+345/#0.6	����37��89:�;<�=�>??�??@�AB�CDE�9FDEBC�== '-�)211,11G�B�<A�H�I�EA<A�?�J��E�K<DL?�M��E J'-�)*N(,O*PLEE�AB�I�EA<A�? NO)N**,2�#�����.6	����37��8 NO)2(N,2O#.#�$�345/#0 NO)2(N,2O$/��/$/#/3����Q�345/#0 *�1)'N-,'2

R��	��
�.	S�� "�T"��



��������	
���	�������������	��������������������������	������������	���� �!"#$"�$%&��'"#$&"$%& ( )���"#$"�$%&��'"#$&"$%& *+,,�-�.�� ��� �!"�$"�$%&��'"#$&"$%& ( )���"�$"�$%&��'"#$&"$%& *+,,�-�.��/010�20/���	�3'.)'�4��5 &"#6&789#7 &"#6&789:& "9�� %6;:76��79%& %6;:76��%97; �9;<=>��+�!��55�55?�.� "9"" "9"" "9"" �<"6"""9"" "9"" �<"6"""9""3'??�-�+�!�@�.�5 &6";�97& 86�<<9<< A%6"#89%& 7"6&�#9"8 7<67##9#7 A<6�:"9:#��-B+.��C.�'?� ;6<#%9�7 <6%8"9"" �677%9�7 <76;<<9#� 8<6%8"9"" :68�<9#�����/���	� &%"6�"#98� &%"6;<%97# A<8%9#: &6"7#6%""9�# %6::<6:<%97� �<%6&&;9;:D�	���E�/���	��)?+.+5�-��+F��C.�'?� ;"%98" :&9&& <�#9�; :6&8%98" ;7#9#; ;6<"%98&C.��-�5��C.�'?� �68�79�; :&9&& �67&"9:7 �"68&&98: ;7#9#; #6;:&9<�G�H�C.�'?� �6:""9"" �6%8"9"" 88"9"" �"6"8"9"" ��6%8"9"" A�6%""9""@��'F�-+�5 %&<9%8 :&9&& �8%9#% 76;&%9"; ;7#9#; &6#:%9�"I+5���.)�@�>�+-�C.�'?� "9"" "9"" "9"" %;<9&7 "9"" %;<9&7J���E�D�	���E�/���	� 76%8%9#% �67##9## %6;8%9#& &&6#7797# �&67##9#� %"677798:K�L���/���	�M�! 5�N�@'��-5�O��5� "9"" "9"" "9"" 7"6;<89#7 7"6;<89"" "9#7J���E�K�L���/���	� "9"" "9"" "9"" 7"6;<89#7 7"6;<89"" "9#7JKJPQ�/010�20 &%76&<%97& &%%6%<%97: %6"##9#8 &6�%&6#�"9<% %6#7�6�%;9&% �:%6;:&9&"0RS0��0P
��	�T������	�0U��	T�T�)F�-�+5+.� "9"" �%89"" A�%89"" 8"9"" �6�%89"" A�6";89""(�.B�3V�-��5�N�C.��-�5� 8&&97" 7�<9<< ��<9;7 ;67<%98" &6;7#9#7 &6;�%98<�-',�55+'.�!�4��5 "9"" �6&<&9<7 A�6&<&9<7 ;6"::9#7 �%6%;%9;< A86�:&9:%�)?+.+5�-��+'.�4��5 �;:9;8 :&9&& #897% �6%7<9;< ;7#9#; 7#<9;#�-'>�-�H�I�.���?�.��4��5 %&6#�:9&% %&6#�<9<< �9<< %�86%<79:: %�86%7#9#7 �79#7�-'>�-�H�M�W�5 "9"" "9"" "9"" 867<"9%& <6"""9"" A8&#9;;X,,+���= >>!+�5 �688:97% �6%8"9"" &":97% �&678"9"8 ��6%8"9"" %6%""9"8@�5�-F��4 .) "9"" "9"" "9"" �""6"""9"" "9"" �""6"""9""O'�.���H?�.�5 &:6;;%977 7"67"#9�# A�6<&<9;8 &7&6&7"9�# &8&6�8#9## A#6:�#9:"C.5 -�.�� :�6:7<977 ;&6::<98� ;6#8#9#& ;7;6;;"9:< <;:6&7"97< <#67&"97"=��,,�M-�+.+.��N�M-�F�! "9"" "9"" "9"" &;�9%8 "9"" &;�9%8J���E�P
��	T������	�0U��	T�T �7<6:";9;; �7�678"9## 86&8<9;: �677�68"89<< �6%:�6:#:9"< �8#6<";9<"S�Y��EE�0U��	T�TZ���5�A��)?+.+5�-��+'. ��6<##9:8 ��6:;89"" A�;89�8 �"�6:;797# �"<6:;89"" A86"""98�Z���5�A�3!��.+.� �;67"%9;% �;68""9"" A#;9%: �8;6"::97< �8;68""9"" A7��987Z���5�A�=�� -+�H �86#;89"" �86#;89"" "9"" �7&6;;89"" �7&6;;89"" "9""Z���5�A���5��3'.�-'! ;6&"79<7 76:8897� %677#9%& 886:;%9#" 7&6<#:9<# �%6�;79%�Z���5�A�I�+.��.�.���N�[-' .)5 %&6%:"98# %%6%8"9"" �6"&"98# %";6&#<9�7 %""6%8"9"" ;6�7<9�7\C�\W>�.5� �6�#<9:7 �6%8"9"" A8&9�< ��6"&"9<: ��6%8"9"" A%�#9&%3���\W>�.5� %6#""9#: %6<<<9<< %&79&% %<6<#%9�& %&6###9#7 %6<#%9�#(�.�,+�5$3'5�5 %6";&9�7 �67�<9<< <8<97: �#67#�978 �%6;7#9#7 <6;7�98�Z3(�\W>�.5� <7#9%# 7�<9<< %&%9<& 86;""97� &6;7#9#7 �6#8"97;\?>!'H���@��'�.+�+'.�N��]�-) "9"" �:�9:% A�:�9:% &7%98& �6<&<9&< A�6%#&9:&J���E�S�Y��EE�0U��	T� :%67:&9"8 ;:6&:;9%� 76"#89:7 ;%#6%<79�# ;"867:79:; %&6;;#9&%/�����T�̂�_��	��	�	���0U��	T�T� �'?'�+F��N�[�5 �;89"" 7�<9<< A%7�9<< 76�<;98< &6;7#9#7 7�;9<%3!��.+.��= >>!+�5 �6��&9;< �6%8"9"" A�&<9%7 :6##;9:; ��6%8"9"" A%6%8%9�&3'??'.��-���3!��.+.� "9"" "9"" "9"" :68#:9:8 "9"" :68#:9:8\!���-+��!�@�>�+-5 %67%#9"8 :&&9&& �68#89;% ;6"&%9<# ;67##9#; A7<;9%:\!�F��'- %68�#9:; &6"""9"" A7:"9�& %#6"<&9%& %;6"""9"" %6"<&9%&\W��-+'-�( +!)+.��I�+.��.�.�� "9"" %":9&& A%":9&& "9"" �6:;79#; A�6:;79#;4+-���!�-?�=H5��? 76�:<9#" %68""9"" �6<:<9#" %<6<779%& %%68""9"" 76�779%&4!''-�3'F�-+.�5 "9"" &;98" A&;98" &68%89&� &&;98" &6�:;9:�4 -.+� -��N�4+W� -�5 :�89;" <<<9<< �7#9"7 �%6%8"9:8 86###9#7 <6%8"9#�S��	��
�K	̀��ab�cb��



��������	
���	�������������	��������������������������	������������	���� �!"#$"%$�&��'"#$&"$�& ( )���"#$"%$�&��'"#$&"$�& *+,,�-�.�� ��� �!"%$"%$�&��'"#$&"$�& ( )���"%$"%$�&��'"#$&"$�& *+,,�-�.��/�-����0���-1+.� 23�4"2 %55455 �634&6 27#%%4%2 %72##4#2 &72%%4�"/-' .)8�9: +;<�.� 2346" 5�34"" =3>#4�" 67"5%45# 375�34"" �72&545#/-' .)8�?�+.��.�.���0�@ ;;!+�8 2&64>% %7�3"4"" =6%%4�# %�72#>43% %%7�3"4"" %7�2>43%A���+.��0�?��B�.+��! 276#34%6 >7"6&4&& =�7%664%3 5>7>>343� 5&7>2#4#> 27"�3433?�+.��.�.���@ ;;!+�8 �75%64%# 6&&4&& %7>62465 #736"45� >72##4#> �7"6"453C�D8�0�E'�18 �7�6#4"" %7"2%455 %7�2>4&2 %37&"#4�" #7&>24#2 37#&24�5��+.�+.��@ ;;!+�8 "4"" 6&4&& =6&4&& �72%>4>� >2#4#> %755>4>3��8��F'.�-'! 5234>3 36&4&& 5�42� 276%245> 37�2#4#> =2&34&"�! <G+.��H�;�+-8�0�?�+.��.�.�� 37"2&4># &7&&&4&& %7>%"425 %572&�433 �#7###4#> =%&735>42�H��-���+'.�F�.�-� %#%4"2 6&4&& %">4>% �7�&%4�5 >2#4#> %726%4�#I.+,'-<�9J;�.8� "4"" �3"4"" =�3"4"" %7&�64"& �7�3"4"" =#�%4#>H'',+.��9J;�.8� "4"" 2%455 =2%455 %7%&>4%% &>24#2 >5�4%>@�� -+�D�0�?'.+�'-+.� %>&4�% %�34"" 264�% 27�5%45" %7%�34"" &7%&545"@.'K�H�<'L�!�0�@�.)+.� "4"" �7"6&4&& =�7"6&4&& "4"" %67>2#4#> =%67>2#4#>M''!8$9: +;<�.� "4"" "4"" "4"" 37%3�43" "4"" 37%3�43"N���O�P�	���O�QR��	S�S �67"&�4## �572#34>> %73&>4�� �357%#%4>% �&6725%4#& %>7>�#4>6T��O����S�QR��	S�SM�!�;B'.��9J;�.8� %7%224#& #%5455 ��64�> %"7%>%462 67�2#4#2 %7#�%4#"I�+!+�+�8�=�F�G!��0�U.��-.�� &"&4>% 2%5455 =%%�4#3 &75#"466 &7>2#4#2 =3#4"5I�+!+�+�8�=��'K�-�0�/�8 �57"554"2 �37"""4"" %7"554"2 &>27�#%46& &237"""4"" �#7�#%46&I�+!+�+�8�=�V���- "4"" "4"" "4"" %65725642� %6"7"""4"" 5725642�V�8���H�<'L�! >7%3�452 67&&&4&& =%7%6"45# >�76#�43> >27###4#> =�7%">42"N���O�T��O����S�QR��	S� &2755>4&� &27555453 "45> 52>73%3432 5%%7###463 &373%345#������O����������	�SF'.�+.��.�+�8 "4"" %7�3"4"" =%7�3"4"" "4"" %%7�3"4"" =%%7�3"4""N���O�������O����������	�S "4"" %7�3"4"" =%7�3"4"" "4"" %%7�3"4"" =%%7�3"4""NWNXY�QZ[Q��Q �#%7##%4%& �6�7�3"45� #7>2"43% &7">272>>4%" �762#7"#24>% ��37&6�4&#�QN����W\Q &�7&>%4&" 2"7"%%465 =>752"435 2#72&&43� #�7"&�45% =2�73##4"#

[��	��
�W	]��̂_�̀_��



THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DECLARATIONS 2023 
 

President, Gene Dobie 

Mr. Dobie has lived in Fort McMurray for over 40 years and, through his company, Rooftech Ltd., owns 
one two-bedroom residential unit in High Rise Two as well as a parkade stall. In 2023, he pays $573.63 per 
month in condominium fees. 

Mr. Dobie has a Business Management Certificate from SAIT and has studied Communications at Keyano 
College. For over 20 years he has been a committee member with Construction Labour Relations of 
Alberta. He is also the President of Barrington Condominium Association. He believes in fiscal 
responsibility, strategic planning and doing it right the first time. 

Gene is also the President of GENRON, who have completed a number of roofing and other projects at 
River Park Glen which were awarded through competitive bidding. 

 

Vice President, Bryce Chapman  

Mr. Chapman is a professional real estate investor with over 40 years of experience in property 
management. Between his company Property Team Inc. and himself, he owns thirteen one-bedroom 
residential units and two two-bedroom residential units in High Rise One, each with a parkade stall; nine 
one-bedroom residential units and six two-bedroom residential units in High Rise Two, each with a 
parkade stall; one two-bedroom unit in the Low Rise with a parkade stall; six three-bedroom residential 
units, and two two-bedroom residential units in the Lower Mews, each with a parkade stall, four three-
bedroom residential units in the Upper Mews, each with a parkade stall, thirty six additional parkade 
stalls, and the four laundry rooms in the property. He pays $25,335.45 in condominium fees each month.  

Mr. Chapman is also a minority shareholder of On-Site Solutions Inc., the condominium corporation’s 
contracted management company. As the largest single owner within River Park Glen, Mr. Chapman is 
heavily invested in River Park Glen's well-being. He, along with the Property Team investment group, have 
significantly contributed to the operation and improvement of River Park Glen since they purchased the 
majority of units in 1997, and represent a positive core group dedicated to the success of River Park Glen.  

 

Director, Robert Steinbach  

Mr. Steinbach has over 30 years’ experience in roles in architecture/project management, private wealth 
management and workflow & productivity consulting. He received a degree in Architecture from Carleton 
University in Ottawa, a master’s degree in Business Administration (MBA) from York University, and also 
carries the coveted Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) designation. He is the author of three books, was a 
member of the President’s Advisory Council at Carleton University and continues to serve on the Board of 



Directors of the Maurice Price Foundation (since 1993) and the Salt Spring Island Community Foundation. 
He is the past president of the trade association now known as the Portfolio Management Association of 
Canada (PMAC). Mr. Steinbach owns one three-bedroom residential unit in the Upper Mews, and one 
three-bedroom residential unit in the Lower Mews, each with a parking stall. He pays $1,434.07 per month 
in condominium fees.  

 

Director, Lorie Ephgrave  

Ms. Ephgrave served as a member of the River Park Glen Board of Directors from 2009 through 2014 and 
rejoined in 2021. She and her husband lived in River Park Glen for many years and are the owners of a 
three-bedroom residential unit in the Upper Mews with a parking stall. They pay $764.84 per month in 
condominium fees. Lorie is a Maintenance Administrator with Wood Buffalo Housing and Development 
Corporation. She has worked with Wood Buffalo Housing for 12 years. Since moving to Fort McMurray, 
she has made it a point to volunteer some of her time through the youth of her community and church, 
McMurray Gospel Assembly. She is an individual that wants transparency, to be humble & honest, and to 
help people understand that it is the best interest of everyone involved in River Park Glen when we work 
together towards the same thing - our investment succeeding.  

 

Director, Jamie Kobi  

Mr. Kobi is a Senior Sports Analyst at Western Canada Lottery where he has been working for almost 20 
years, and where he and two other colleagues set the odds for most of the major sport events in US, 
Canada, and Europe. He graduated with a diploma of Business Management from the Southern Alberta 
Institute of Technology (SAIT) and is currently part of the board of Stettler Community Church and a 
member of both ELKS Club and Curling Club in Stettler, Alberta. His past experience also includes working 
at a financial institution where he gained significant knowledge in investing. Mr. Kobi owns two one-
bedroom residential units in High Rise Two and one three-bedroom residential unit in the Low Rise. He 
pays $1,529.68 per month in condominium fees. 



��

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������	
�
������������������������

�

�

��������������������� ��!��!"�#�$!%�$!�

�

&'()*(�+,-(.�/0��12�1�3�����%0�3�4#5��64�!�7�8�!%�#�39233��!��!"��!��:3�3;��3�%��

1����"�������$!��3�$�%0���7�!�����21"�%���<�2%�%0��3%�%������2��9�!"�8�!�28�9��1���%��!�

1�����%��%0��� 4=�����3�����"�%0��270�%0�3�"�928�!%>��!"����:�2�0�����!:�?2�3%��!3����

9�!9��!3�:�2�8�:�9�!%�9%�23��%�%0�<���"@�179�!"�=9�=��

� �



��

�

�����������	
���
�	�
�	��
�

�����
�������

��������������������������� !����!����"��������������#��$�%��&�������������������!��������������!�����������������

���'��'���!�����#�()*+�,)-����(*+�+++��������!������!���!"����+���������!������������'����!���!������.�!'������/���'��

��#�������������������'��'�0�'����.�!'�(,1+�+++�����+-)��!�(-$)-�'����!������+�+$�2����'����!���'�����������������

'��� ����.��������������!��������'��'������������������#�������&�����������!��������'�0!������'�3.�!'������+-)����4����

.���5���!�����!��!�#����'�����!�������'����!��$�6�"����������������������!���������������/���'������#��������"���!����������

�����!��������!� ��!���!.��������#������������'��!��!���������� ��#�������+�,$�

���������!����������������#������������'�!��!����+�7� ��#���������������#��78�!.�!����!����!�������#��/������$���������������

���������������������#���.!��������#����������������������������'!"��$�%������.����!.��+���������!��!����!����������.�/��������

�!��������.!��#��������������������!���!������#����������!�����������������������������!��'��4��$����������������������'��������

��"��#��������"���!��.����������'������!����"���� ������������$���.!�������������������������!�����#�������������!����,�8�

!.����� ����3����!/$�(�-9�+++:����5���������������� ���!���!����������!�����,�8�3����!/$�(�-9�+++:����5��������� !����/���

������'�����#�-*8��3����!/$�(1+�+++:����5$�����������.�������#!"���'���;��������������'������ !����/���������!�������

�!��������������������������������!�#���!��+7+$�

%�������������� '����������������#��������������!�������������'�����������;���!���!���	�"�����<���!��%������"���=�!#��'$�

���������������!"�����������' ������������/��������!���!"����(,9�11+��!�������'��!"�'������!������!������!��>!��

	��������������.��������������!�����!�����(-*)��)*������"���������������!#��'�����+�-������+��$�6�����!0�������������

�!��������!�4������������!��!.����������#�����#����#��������#��#��������������� !/������ ������#�������������������'����!.�

����������!������>!��	�����/����!�������!���������'�����!�����������������������������#������������#�!.������!����

��!�'������"����/����!�$�2!�4�������������!����������!0�������������/��������!� ���!'������� ����������$�

%����#�������!������#�!����������������.������������?�������'��#�����������$�����.����������������>!��	�����!������������

��������!�� �����'�����!��!���������������$���!�#�����������������!�����!�������������4����������.�!���!.��!������!�����

����'����'!����!'���/������!������!����!��������!/�'�����!�#�������������!�������.�����������$������!�����!���!.��������

��������#���'������!��!.���������������(-�,���1$-7$�������/��������������#����!�!���!�#!��#�����������!0�����!���������

���!�������.�������������!.�����������/������!��!������� ��������������������'����� �#�����#����&������$�

������������>������������!��!'����'��!��!����!����#������6�/����������!���� ����#���'�����!���#�����	�"���=��4������

.�!'��!������������!�.� ��@!����$������!�������� ������� ����>��$������.������#���������"�����"�����������!�����������$�

��>����/�������!�������������!0��������+�,�!���+�9�������#������� ��#��$��

������������..���"�� �����!�4��#�������!���!"�����/�'����������!'������"�����!�!���������������������������.����������!���

!��������������!��������	�"���=��4������ ���#�������#�����������'����.�'������!����������!������������� �����!�����!!#���

�����#�!.�,$*:9��������.�!'������!"���,++����?�����"����$�=�!'!���#�	�"���=��4�����;����.���������������!.�'������������

����!"��������"� �������!���������!� ����.!����.!��'���#�'���$�

�����+�,� ��#�������� ������ ������!����!.�������!������!���!���������!.���������$�%����������������#!���!.�����!�����!�

4�����!��!'����'�.��������!������!��� ����������������#�������!�������������!���������'�����������������"���������������

������!����.!���������?����!�#����'�������!.�����!�����������	�"���=��4�����;���#��������������������������������������

�'������!.���.����!�$�%���������+�,�����������������!���	����"������������������!������������"!�"����������������������!��!.�

�����!''!����!�������!'������� ����?����.���������@�����$���������!�������� ��������!���"��!��!��������"��.�������������

#�����!��� ��#����#���������������"���'�������!�������.!��������/��9����������	�"���=��4�����$�

2������4��!��.!���!����!������������!��$�

�����������

�!���!����!.�������!���



��

�

����������	�������
��������
�

������
������������������������������� ���! ����"���#������$�%%&�&&�'(���������)*����������+�  !��#����#,�-������#��

�!�����#���"���#����������))����$��,������������+���� ���! �!��#.���!�������!���������!���!��#������,�������#,��

������,�"������/"�������)� ���#�������#,��+�  ������ ��#��0�#,������!+,����,�������.������#���.����)�.�����#,��

���!���$�

��+���� ���! �"��1�+#�����!��+����+#������-��#,��!��#�������.������)��,� ����� � -�����)�#,������� ���! ����"���#���$�

2,������� ���! ����"���#���� �������#,��"��"��#�.���+!��#�.�)����+��.��))�+������+����.���������)!����#!�������� ��#�.�

������������#��� �##���$�����������+#���3������)�4���+#�����#�������!����������5��#������5(�#���!"��������"���#�����

������#�"���+�$�2,��3����� ���,������"��"��#�� ����� ��#�+� "����#�������������*#�*�����"���#������)�#,��

+���� ���! �+��"���#���$�

�#�������
�������.�#,������� ���! ����"���#����,���)�������!�#����4���+#�����,����������������"�+#���)�#,��"��1�+#.�

�,������*6�#��6��!#�������+$����#,��+��#��+#��� ����� ��#�+� "�����������������#,��"��1�+#7���������"���#�����#,��!�,�

"���+��������"��+��!������#�-���,���-��#,��3���������#,��3�������)�#,�����"���#���$���*6�#��6��!#�������"��#������+#���#��

#,��3������)�4���+#���$�

��!��8!����"�+#��)�������
�����������#,�#� ��#�������
������������������������#���$����)�+#.��-�!#�9:;��)�#,��"��1�+#����

������-�������#���.�����%<;�-�������*�++!"��������������,����������#,����������
��������+���� ���! �!��#($�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

2,��4���+#��������5��������,�������!#��#������,�#����-��#�)���#,������� ���! ����"���#���.�����#,���)��������������$�

2,�����8!�������3������)�4���+#��������5����� ��#�2�� ��,��!�����#����#,��� -�#������)������#���������������#,��������

�)��������#�������$�

�,���#�!�,���+������������#��-�� ���.�#,���!�!�������������-����+����#,��+��#���#,�#,��� "�+#�����#,����#������-���)�#�

)���#,��������$�5��#��)#��.��,�#���������)����������������!�!����������)������#,��$��,�#,����#�������� "���� ��#�#��#,��

-!�������.����!���.�������*#�*�����"���#�����0������������-���)�#�)�� �#,��+,�������#,������8!���#���)���)��)����������#�

����������,�""����#����#��)��������# ��#�������$�������+����������+�"�#������!��-���)�#�-�#,��������$�������.�#�!��.��������

#,���#���#,��$�

� �

%<;

9:;

�������#�������

�����#���������



��

�

�������	
����
�	���	�������������
�

����������� ����!"#���

$%&�
�'���()��*�+�,������%-�$.$/%%)0�1�%��+�%��2�0�)%��)�,3�-(%�/4(�(���.��5)�03�	��1-�.(�6-,&3��7�������-7�8'�,%����

%���,��-�)*�/��-������4(�	�����7��)��7�**�)��)�5)%9),���-)**&����5)0��:;<=&>=�5�%����-(����.��,�����/��1���&�

$%&�
�'���()��)��/�������$)�)4����-��%-�1�.)-��1%��������)�,�()���-/,��,����/��.)-�����)-�?�0)����**�4�&���%��+�%�

@2�0�)%��(��()��'����)�.����--������'�%�7�-(����-%/.-����6)'�/%�	�*)-������1��*'�%-)&�������)*���-(��A%���,��-��1�

�)%%��4-�����,�����/������.�)-���&����'�*��+������1��.)*�%��5����'�*�-03��-%)-�4�.�5*)����4�)�,�,���4��-�%�4(-�-(��1�%�-�

-���&��

B�������)*���-(��A%���,��-��1�B��	��3�7(��()+��.��5*�-�,�)��/�'�%��1�%��1��4�)�,��-(�%�5%�C�.-��)-�	�+�%�A)%9�B*���

7(�.(�7�%��)7)%,�,�-(%�/4(�.��5�-�-�+��'�,,��4&��

�

D�E�������������F�GE��HIJKLJ��

$%&�()5�)�����)�5%�1������)*�%�)*���-)-����+��-�%�7�-(��+�%��2�0�)%���1��M5�%���.�����5%�5�%-0��)�)4����-&���-7����

(���.��5)�0�A%�5�%-0���)����.&�)�,�(����*13�(���7���-(�%-�������8'�,%����%���,��-�)*�/��-��)�,�-7��-7�8'�,%����

%���,��-�)*�/��-�������4(�	�������3��).(�7�-(�)�5)%9),���-)**N���������8'�,%����%���,��-�)*�/��-��)�,���M�-7�8'�,%����

%���,��-�)*�/��-�������4(�	�����7�3��).(�7�-(�)�5)%9),���-)**N�����-7�8'�,%����/��-����-(��6�7�	����7�-(�)�5)%9),���-)**N�

��M�-(%��8'�,%����%���,��-�)*�/��-�3�)�,�-7��-7�8'�,%����%���,��-�)*�/��-�����-(��6�7�%�$�7�3��).(�7�-(�)�5)%9),���-)**3�

1�/%�-(%��8'�,%����%���,��-�)*�/��-�����-(��O55�%�$�7�3��).(�7�-(�)�5)%9),���-)**3�-(�%-0���M�),,�-���)*�5)%9),���-)**�3�)�,�

-(��1�/%�*)/�,%0�%��������-(��5%�5�%-0&����5)0��:@;3==;&�;����.��,�����/��1�����).(����-(&�

$%&�()5�)�����)*���)�����%�-0��()%�(�*,�%��1���8��-����*/-�������.&3�-(��.��,�����/��.�%5�%)-���P��.��-%).-�,�

�)�)4����-�.��5)�0&����-(��*)%4��-����4*���7��%�7�-(���	�+�%�A)%9�B*��3�$%&�()5�)�����(�)+�*0���+��-�,����	�+�%�A)%9�

B*��Q��7�**8'���4&���3�)*��4�7�-(�-(��A%�5�%-0���)����+��-���-�4%�/53�()+����4��1�.)�-*0�.��-%�'/-�,�-��-(���5�%)-����

)�,���5%�+����-��1�	�+�%�A)%9�B*������.��-(�0�5/%.()��,�-(���)C�%�-0��1�/��-�����RSS<3�)�,�%�5%����-�)�5���-�+��.�%��

4%�/5�,�,�.)-�,�-��-(���/..�����1�	�+�%�A)%9�B*��&�

�

!���E�"���T"#����U����#JEI�

$%&��-���').(�()���+�%�=2�0�)%�P��M5�%���.�����%�*������)%.(�-�.-/%�V5%�C�.-��)�)4����-3�5%�+)-��7�)*-(��)�)4����-�

)�,�7�%91*�7���5%�,/.-�+�-0�.���/*-��4&����%�.��+�,�)�,�4%�������%.(�-�.-/%��1%���)%*�-���O��+�%��-0�����--)7)3�)�

�)�-�%P��,�4%�������/��������,�����-%)-����W$��X�1%���Y�%9�O��+�%��-03�)�,�)*���.)%%����-(��.�+�-�,�()%-�%�,����)�.�)*�

��)*0�-�W��X�,���4�)-���&�

������-(��)/-(�%��1�-(%���'��9�3�7)��)����'�%��1�-(��A%���,��-P���,+���%0��/�.�*�)-�)%*�-���O��+�%��-0�)�,�.��-��/���

-����%+�����-(����)%,��1�
�%�.-�%���1�-(��$)/%�.��A%�.����/�,)-����W���.��RSS=X�)�,�-(���)*-��5%��4���*)�,����/��-0�

��/�,)-���&�������-(��5)�-�5%���,��-��1�-(��-%),��)���.�)-������7�9��7��)��-(��A�%-1�*���$)�)4����-�����.�)-�����1�

)�),)�WA$�X&�

$%&��-���').(��7�������-(%��8'�,%����%���,��-�)*�/��-����-(��O55�%�$�7�3�)�,�����-(%��8'�,%����%���,��-�)*�/��-����

-(��6�7�%�$�7�3��).(�7�-(�)�5)%9��4��-)**&����5)0��:R3�=�&2<�5�%����-(����.��,�����/��1���&�

�

�

!���E�"���Z"����[KI\�J]��



��

�

�������	
����
�����������
����������
���
���������
�������
���
���
������ ���
�!	����"#�����
$�����������"��

%�������
��!�����������������
���
��������
����&�&�
�������
�����'�
���������
(��
����
���������!�������

���)��
��'��'��������
���	��������*�&���&�+,-#�.#��
�������������������!������

/�
�����������������0�������
���
�'�������1�����!������2�!���	��������������3�
��
�������%������'�
���'����

1�����!������2�!���	���
�"��&�
���%���������	����4�
�����!

�&5�����������������������������!��
���������
�

������
�!	�����&�!�������
�����!���&�������!
��5����!

�&�������0�����&��%���������������!��������'�����

�
�����
��&5�������!����6������5�����������������!��
���������������������������
�������
&��������������

���
���
������'���'�'�
����	��
���'�
��������������	�(��!
�����������!�����	��

�

789:;<=9>�?@A8:�B=C8�

�
��D���������%���
�%��
���0���&������1��
��3������/���
&�'�
����������'�
���	���
�����������&�
�5�����'�
�

�������'�����
������	!���������������
��������������$�
����
����������)%5�3�����5������!
�����

2�	
��!����'������������������!����������	�����
������%�!��
��0��
���E�����!�����*������	&�F%0E*G��������

�!

���&���
�����������
�����%����
�3���!���&�3�!
������������
����������/D%�3�!������3!
���	�3�!�����%����
5�

0��
����2��������H�
�������������!���'�
���	����������������������!�����'�
���	�������	������������'��	����

�������	��

�
��D�����'����'����(��
����
���������!��������2�	������*'�����������
(��
����
���������!����������/�'�

�����2���&��+"5�� �-.��
�������������������!������

�

�

IJKLM�NLKO�PQR�STUV�WTOL�XQL� �



��

�

��������	
����
�


���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������� ������������������� ���������������!����!���������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����

�!���� ���������!��������!���� ���������"��������������������������������!�����������"����!���� ������������

�������������!���#������$���������#�������! ������"��!������!��������������������������������������� ������!�

�����%��������"�������������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������!����������"��������������

���������������������������!�&����������������� �����'����!����� �����������'�!���������'���������� �������'�����

�����������������������������!(��������������������������

)*+,-.*/0�1234�22562����$�����$��"��78��������������#�������9�

:*;<=�*>�?@A<,-.*/0�B�33�����C�33�� �����!���D����!�7�E���������������!������!�9�

FAGA@H*/A0�75I39�5B3J6355�

KL,.G0����M��"�����'��������

���������!����������������������������"�����!�����#������$������������������M��������� ���������������

����������������������������������E��#�������������

�

�

NOPQRSTU�VRPW�XPOY�ZT[\�]TUQ�̂_Q�



��

�

������������
�

	
�����������
���������������������
���
���
������������
�����
��������������� ���
�!���
�������
 ��
������

��
�!�������������������
�"��������#$� ����%������!���������������&���������������������������������
�'���!���"�����

�����
�������
 �������(�����
������)��
����� ���
��)�������������
!�
!�'�����"���
��

!��
�������
!������

��������
%���������)����"�	
���������
�����
�!���
������������
���'
�������������������
��
�������
��� �
�������


��������������"����������
� %�

	
�����������
��������������"����'
!��������*�

+� ,�������
��"�������
���
���"���&������&��
����
��)���
�&��
���
 �����������!��������������,��������
�"����

-
��	'
����

+� �
"������
���"��������������
���) ��'��
����
!��������
!�
�������"�) ��'�
"�����
��
������
!��
���
"���
!�

����������
���
��

+� ��
�!���
���"�������!�������
��
�
����
������

!��"����������
�������� ��
��!���
���

+� ��
�!���
���"�������
��������������) ��������������
�"���)����������!�������
��
�
����
�����������������
��

�"����������
�������� ��
��!���
���

+� ��
�!���
���"��������
�������������"����������&�
����
!��
��������
��"�������.��������
�������""&���!������
�&�

�
��
����
���������!��

+� ��
�!���
���"������������������
��������
������
��""���

+� ������
��
����
�!���
���"���""��
����
�!����&��""��&���
��
�
��&�����

!&��
��!���
������
!����""�

��.�����"���������!������������
��"���������

+� ��!�����
��
�����
������
��
�)����"��"��������������
��"�������
�������"���'����&��������� &�!��&�

���������
����
�&��
�����������������������.�����"���������!������������
��"���������

+� ��!�����
��
�����
������
��"��������������
�����.�����
����
���������!���
���������
!��
�����
�����
!�

�
 �����������������

+� ���������
��"��

����)��!����"����������������
���/������"�0���������������'��
����������

+� 0��������
���
����
��
�
����"��������������
���'�)�����
���'
�������������1��!��
��%��2��

+� ��
��������
������
��"��������������
����""�����
���
!�
!���
��
�
����"���.�������������

+� �������������
!��
�������
����
�'����������������
���/������"�0���������
����!���������
��
����"�)�����

����
!���
������������
!���"��������������
�

+� ,����
���
!�'�����������������
��������
!��������������
����������)���

+� 	������������&����
���������) ��������������
���/������"�0��������"���������������

	
�����������
���������)����"�����3����������� �������������/������
�������
����) ����������

�������,��
����"���)���������������������� ���
�!���
�&���
���
�����
�!���
�&��
�������

��������������������%�

4
������
��������
!�������
�!���
����
������"�������,�
���
���,��������
&�	
�����������
��

�������������������� ���
�!���
����������"���������5��� ��"�������
�����
���'��
�����������

���
&����'�������������� ��������
����
�����
���������"����������������
��'
���%�������������
�

����������
�%����������
�����%� �



��

�

���������	��
����
�

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������

������������������!��������������������"�������������������������������������"��� ��������������� �����"�

�����������"�������� "�����#���"����!����"�����$�� "����"� �����%����� "�����������"���������"���������

���� �����"����������"�����#��������!�����


���������������&#�'������(� ��'���"�������������������������������������#��������$����������������$�����������

$�������������#��������%���
��#������������	���������&#�����#������#���������������������������������!������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������)���������������������������#��

#������������������������������*�������$������ ����+������� ����������������"�#���������#������������!��� �� ����!���

������������������������������������,����������"�#�������������� ������������	�����������#��������$���������������

�����-�����������������������������������

����,�����!�������������#�����!������� �����������������'�!���.��%�/���������������,�����!��01-����������������������

������#��"����%�� ����"�����#���"������#����"��������������������������������2������)������+����������������������

�� ����������������������������������$��"���������"������+��������������������������#����$����������� ����������

'�!���.��%�/�������,�����!�� �����"�%���������������#���"�����!����������������� ��#��������#���� ��-$������ �

�#��#���� �-�����������������������#���������2�����)���$������ ������!���������������)�������������������"�

�����!����$���$���������������������"�#������������������

��������������3����������������������� �����������������$�� �������������!����������������������������������������

���������������������������������� ����������4546"�����$�� ����������76"859"801�����$�%���#��������#�:�

�

�

46;

46;

0�;

04;

�;

9;

1;

5;4;
4; 5;

<=<>�?@ABCD
���������

	��������

E� �������3�������

&���'��������

����������������'������

���� ������
���

��������

'����!��
���������$����

.���������

F�����������������������

����� ����



��

�

����������	
�
�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������

��������!��������!�������������"�#�����������������������!���������������$��$����������!�"�

%���&�������&������������������������"�%������'������������������!�&��!�"�(�����������'�����������������

����������������������������!�������������'���������������������������&�������!��!��������������������

������������������)�����!�������������������"�*�����������+�����������������������&��!������������������+��

!���������,��!����!��������,�����'�������������&���������&���������"��

%������!����'�����������������������!��������&��������&����� �!�����!���������������!�����������������������-�����

�������!�&"�*����������������������.$/0������'����������������&�����!����������������������!����������������

���!��������!���������"�#��������!��������!�������&�����!���������������������!���������!�����������

���������!���������������������������!��������������������!��������!���������������������������������������������

������ ���!���������� �!���������������"�

1�������202/'�����!���������!���������������������������������������������&�����!��������������������������

34"05����������������!���������� �!��"�#������������������!���������!���������������������� �!��������+��������

6��+�7�����������������������!����������������������������&�����!������!�����������������������������������!����

����������"�5������!������������������������+��������&���������������������������������&������������&�������������

���������&�����5��!�����������*����8������������������
��������������-�����1!�������6��&���'����!�������

������������3/9�'2�9���&������������&�������� �!����������'��������������3:.';;0��,��!������������202:"�#�������

���������������������!���"�#���!������������&����+�&������������������������!������32"45���<������2022'����

�������������������������������������
�!������202="�>���������'��������,��!����3:.0'000�����������������������������

��!������!��'�������!����������������������&�'�����������������&��������������������
�!������202�"�#�������������

�����!���������������������������������&����&��"�

>������������2022'�������6��+�7��)�����������!!������������������3/=4'�.2"�>���������������?4�2024'���������!������

3/:;'4/0"�>����!��������������������������������������&�����������'��������8�������!������������������

���!������������!���������������������������������&���&����!���"�

�

�

@ABCDEFD�GFHDBIJDK�JAK�LFM�NEOC�



���

�

��������	�	
����		����

���������������������������������������� ���!�����"�"#��!�� ����"����������$�%
"����&��'��(��)�*"((������(�"�+�"�,�

���#�(�������(�����"�+�%���)��������
"����&��'��(�����",#���!�����-�

&(��,��.��(�.�������/����/��#,�������0����1� +/����-/��".���#����������2#�,�"��,����/��/���,-�

3��(��'�.��*�������,��"�+���#������-�

�

�

45678�9:8;�<=7>�?8@A�B@87:=5C�9:8;

�





























CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 112 2235 
INSTRUMENT OF PROXY 

THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND WILL BE USED AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF OWNERS 
 
The undersigned, being a unit owner of CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 112 2235 (the "Corporation"), hereby nominates, 
constitutes and appoints Gene Dobie, the Chairman and a director of the Corporation, or failing him, Lorie Ephgrave, director of the 
Corporation, OR in the place and stead of the foregoing,  ___________________________________________________, the true and 
lawful attorney and proxy of the undersigned, with full power of substitution, to attend, act and vote in respect of the unit(s) held by the 
undersigned at the annual general meeting of the owners of the Corporation to be held on Monday, November 27, 2023 at 7:00 pm 
at the Leisure Centre at 11721 MacDonald Drive, Fort McMurray, AB  (the "Meeting") and any adjournment thereof.  
 
The undersigned hereby instructs said proxy to vote the units represented by this instrument of proxy in the following manner (PLEASE 
Check  column FOR or AGAINST/WITHHOLD) Where no choice is specified, this proxy will be voted in favour of the 
matters listed on the proxy : 
 

Agenda 
Item For 

Against 
or 

Withhold Motion 
5.   Approve minutes from October 15, 2022 Annual General Meeting 
8.   Approve Financial Statements for fiscal year ended December 31, 2022 
8.   Appoint BDO auditor for upcoming year 
9.   Approve Capital Replacement Reserve Fund Report for 2022 
11.   To Ratify Past Acts of Board Members & Officers 
12.   Set Number of Board Members at Five (5) 
13. 
 

  Elect any 5 from list below standing for election or nominated at the meeting:  
 
Elect Gene Dobie, Current President 
 
Elect Bryce Chapman, Current Vice President 
 
Elect Robert Steinbach, Current Director 

Elect Lorie Ephgrave, Current Director 

Elect Jamie Kobi, Current Director 

Elect ____________________________________________ as Board Member 
 

 
To be valid, this proxy must be received by management in person, or via mail, at 103, 11721 MacDonald Drive, Fort McMurray, AB T9H 
4H1, by fax (403) 346-9133 or by email to theBoard@rpgcondo.ca not later than forty-eight (48) hours, excluding Saturday, Sunday 
and holidays, prior to the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.  Late proxies may be accepted or rejected by the Chairman of the 
meeting in his/her discretion, and the Chairman is under no obligation to accept or reject any particular late proxy.  The Chairman of the 
meeting shall rule on the validity of any proxy. 
 

This proxy revokes and supersedes all proxies of earlier date.                 THIS PROXY MUST BE DATED 
 
DATED this _______ day of __________________________________ , 2023. 
 
Signature of Owner(s) ___________________________________       ______________________________________ 
 
Name of Owner(s)   (Please Print) ____________________________________________________________________ 

(see reverse side) 

mailto:theBoard@rpgcondo.ca


NOTES 

1.  The units represented by this instrument of proxy will be voted. Where a choice is specified, the proxy will be voted 
as directed. Where no choice is specified, this proxy will be voted in favour of the matters listed on the proxy. 
The proxy confers discretionary authority for the above-named person to vote in his discretion with respect to amendments 
or variations to the matters identified in the Notice of Meeting accompanying the instrument of proxy or such other 
matters which may properly come before the Meeting. 
 
2.  Each unit owner has the right to appoint a person to represent him at the Meeting other than the person specified 
above. Such right may be exercised by striking out the names of management’s nominees and inserting in the blank space 
provided the name of the person to be appointed, who need not be a unit owner of the Corporation. 
 
3.  Each unit owner must sign this instrument of proxy the same as the name which is printed, or appears, on the 
instrument of proxy. Please date the instrument of proxy. If the unit owner is a corporation, the instrument of proxy must 
be executed by an officer or attorney duly authorized. 
 
4.  If the instrument of proxy is not dated in the space provided, it is deemed to bear the date of its mailing to the unit 
owners of the Corporation. 
 
5.  If the unit owner appoints any of the persons designated above, including persons other than management 
designees, as his proxy to attend and act at the said Meeting: 
 

(a) the units represented by the proxy will be voted in accordance with the instructions of the unit owner on any 
ballot that may be called for; 
 
(b) where the unit owner specifies a choice in the proxy with respect to any matter to be acted upon, the units 
represented by the proxy shall be voted accordingly; and 
 
(c) IF NO CHOICE IS SPECIFIED WITH RESPECT TO THE MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN THE ITEMS ABOVE, THE 
PROXY WILL BE VOTED IN FAVOUR OF SUCH MATTERS. 
 
 
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Date Received Date Posted Eligible to Vote 
Ineligible to 

Vote Unit Factors 

Total 
Number of 

Units 
      

      

      

 


	River Park Glen 2023 AGM Package.pdf
	RPGC Notice for 2023 AGM.pdf
	RPGC Agenda for 2023 AGM.pdf
	AGM-2023-10-15-22-AGM-Draft-Minutes.pdf
	RPGC Interim FS to Sep 30 23.pdf
	RPGC Balance Sheet September 30 2023.pdf
	RPGC Income Statement to September 30 23.pdf

	2023 Board Disclosures.pdf
	2023 MD and A.pdf

	RPGC Audited 2022 Financial Statements.pdf
	RPGC Audited 2022 Financial Statements.pdf
	2023-11-25_151102.pdf

	RPGC Proxy for 2023 AGM.pdf

